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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT May 11 2010

FOR THE DISTRICT OF NEW MEXICO
MATTHEW J. DYKMAN
CLERK

CRIMINAL NO. 1(9'42’215 )) '>

Count 1: 18 U.S.C. §§ 1153,
113(a}3) and 2: Assault With a
Dangerous Weapon;

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,
Plaintiff,
VS,

JARIN SCOTT, and
CHANCEY BEGAY,
Count 2: 18 U.S.C. § 924(c){1){A)(iii)
and 2: Use of a Firearm During and
in Relation to a Crime of Violence.

Defendants.
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INDICTMENT

The Grand Jury charges:
Count 1
On or about April 12, 2010, in Indian Country, in San Juan County, in the District of
New Mexlico, the defendants, JARIN SCOTT and CHANCEY BEGAY, both indians, did
assault Jefferson Nez, Kristen Benally, Michael Walker, A.J., A.B., and C.N, with
dangerous, weapons, that is, a Remington Hawk, model 982, 12-gauge shotgun, serial
number 0055532, with intent to do bodily injury, and without just cause or excuse.
In violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 1153 and 113(a)(3) and 2.
Count 2
On or about April 12, 2010, in Indian Country, in San Juan County, in the District of
New MeXiqo, the defendants, JARIN SCOTT and CHANCEY BEGAY, knowingly used a
firearm, to \f(vit: a Remington Hawk, model 982, 12-gauge shotgun, serial number 0055532,

during and in relation to a crime of violence for which JARIN SCOTT and CHANCEY
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BEGAY may be prosecuted in a court of the United States, Assault with a Dangerous .
Weapon, as charged in Count 1.

In violation of 18 U.S.C. § 924(c)(1)(A)iii} and 2.

FORFEITURE ALLEGATION

Upon conviction of an offense alleged in this Indictment, the defendants, JARIN
SCOTT and CHANCEY BEGAY, shall forfeit to the United States pursuant to 18 U.S.C.
§ 924(d) and 28 U.S.C. § 2461(c) any interest each may have in a Remington Hawk,
model 982, 12-gauge shotgun, serial number 0055532 and two rounds of ammunition

located in the magazine of said firearm.

A TRUE BILL:

/s/
FOREPERSON OF THE GRAND JURY

Assistant United States Attorney




